

GAC Records Subcommittee
APPROVED 19-Nov-11
Amendments to FAI Sporting Code, Section 2
(to take effect January 1, 2012)
ANNEX 7.4

Speed Over a 3 Kilometer Course

- Amend 4.6.1.3 The course and its approaches shall have a maximum width of ~~200~~ 500 meters.
- Amend 4.6.1.5 The average of the ~~elevation at~~ elevations of the start and the finish ~~will~~ points shall be the basis for determining the maximum height allowed.
- Amend 4.6.1.6 The altitude of the aeroplane at the finish line shall not ~~descend~~ be more than 100 meters ~~between~~ below the altitude at the beginning of the approach ~~and the finish point~~.
- Amend 4.6.1.7 The aircraft's height shall not exceed 500 meters above the average of the elevations of the start and finish points (as described in 4.6.1.5) during the flight performance.

Speed Over a 15 Kilometer Course

- Amend 4.6.2.3 The course and its approaches shall have a maximum width of ~~two kilometers~~ 1,000 meters.
- Amend 4.6.2.6 The maximum altitude ~~outside~~ within 10 kilometers of the approach points shall not exceed 2,000 meters above the start altitude.

FAI Circumnavigator Diploma

- Amend 8.1.1 ~~The diploma is available with~~ Pilots may obtain only one to diploma for each of the ~~four diamonds~~ types of flights, as follows:
- Eastbound
- Westbound
- Polar

GAC Records Subcommittee
APPROVED 19-Nov-11
Amendments to FAI Sporting Code, Section 2
(to take effect January 1, 2012)
ANNEX 7.4

Nonstop

Amend	8.2.1.7	<p>The diploma is available only to <u>Only</u> pilots holding a valid FAI Sporting License The diploma is not available to non-pilots, passengers, or other persons who were not <u>at the time of the flight and</u> actively engaged in flying the aircraft <u>may obtain the diploma.</u></p>
-------	---------	---

New	8.2.3	<p>APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS</p> <p><u>Only one application may be submitted per flight. The application must include all pilots who qualify for the diploma. Additional copies of the diploma may be purchased from FAI.</u></p> <p><u>Holders of world records for Speed Around the World are not required to complete Part IIa (pages 2-3) of the application.</u></p>
-----	-------	--